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Subject: Fwd: New Logos ' ‘BG
From: Cheryl Mills' ] :
Date: 9/13/12, 11:27 PM

To: Jean-Louis Warnholé"_ |

R Forwallnd mescane Ryt ‘

From: Judy Trabulsi

Date: Thu, Sep 13, 2012 at 4:31 PM
Sub‘tecuhlam_nans— _
To:

Cheryl---| haven’t stopped watching the news and my heart breaks for
Ambassador Stephens’ family, for Hillary (and you) and all those who
worked with him. What an amazing ife he lived and he had to be among
the best Ambassadors in the Foreign Service.

} was going to give you the printouts of the new logos tomorrow (
think they are great) but thought you'd hke to look at them over the
weekend .

Sending a "heart hug” to you .

Much Love--judy

From: Marty Erhart

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 8:55 PM

To: Judy Trabulsi

Subject: Re: Leaving for DC at 11 tomorrow morning

Hi Judy,

I've attached two pdfs. The first has the cdmillsGroup logo in the
sans-serif font and the second has it in the serif font. Adjusted the
burnt orange color to be more accurate. Both pdfs show the logo,
letterhead, business card and envelope. The tag line is printed like a
watermark on the letterhead. In addition, as we discussed, you'll find
the the "double-globe endeavor branding element” used on a brochure
cover and two powerpoint slides. Don't hesitate to email me back with
any questions.

CDM-DOS-0800004

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-11262 Doc No. C05895594 Date: 11/12/2015

=

B6
B6

B6

B6



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of St%tbtam %Sbe Fglcgl \%Iatc# |?1é‘ %S?FOPOC No. C05895594 Date: 11/12/2015

Thanks, Marty

s
Marty Erhart ‘
GSD&M | 828 West 6th St | Austin, TX 78703
512 242 4602 | fax 512.242 4733

From: Judy Trabulsi + |
Date: Wed, 12 Sep 2012 16:25:59 ~0500

To: Marty Erhart | b ‘
SubJect RE: Leavmg for DG at, 11 tomorrow morning

You dre the:best. Thanks

From: Marty Erhart :
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 4:15 PM

_ To: Judy Trabulsi i
Subject: Re: Leaving for DC at. 11 temorrow morning -

Wilf email'a néw pdf to'you tonight.

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile

From: Judy Trabuisi |

Date: Wed, 12 Sep:2012 16:10:09 0500
To: Marty Erhartr

Subject: Leaving for DC at 11 tomorrow morhing

And having lunch with Cheryl—-is'there any way you can’'have the

revised logo we discussed tomorrow morning-and if not—maybe.you could
email them to me on Thursday and | can show it to her 'on‘the comiputér?
Thanks so much!

Judy
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‘:Th;s e—mall is mlended only: for the named person: 'or entity to:'which
it is:addressed and contain’s: valuable busmesswnformatlon that'is
propnetary, pnwleged conf“ dent:al and/or otherwxse protccted from.
disclosure. If: you: recewethls ematlhm:e;ror; any review, use,
dissemination, distribution, or’ cppym‘ g-ofthis email i s strictly
prohibited. Pleasa noufy us lmmediateiym,f the €&iror via: email to
d:sclatmennqumes@gsdm com aﬁd p!ea‘se»delete the.email frbm your
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